



BUDDHIKA SERASINGHA

Cinematographer

About Me

Seasoned Cinematographer with a creative eye for detail and dedication to quality work. In-depth understanding of digital cinematography and expertise in lighting recording for professional footage. Collaborative team player who excels in challenging fast-paced environments.



+971566268689



buddhikadop@gmail.com



Villa 178, Khalifa Bin Shakbout Street
Khalidiya
Abu Dhabi
United Arab Emirates

LANGUAGE

- English
- Sinhala

EXPERTISE

- Digital Cinema Camera.
(Arri Alexa/RED/SONY/Canon/Blacmagic)
- Camera Stabilizer System
- Arial Photography
- Lighting
- Technical Issue Resolving
- Creativity
- Leadership
- Negotiation

EXPERIENCE

Filmgate Productions

Abu Dhabi - UAE

2019- 2023

Cinematographer / Head Of Camera Department / Technical Supervisor

- Conducted all filming in a calm and professional manner.
- Operate camera equipment in studio and Locations.
- Maintain equipment in good working order and ready to go at a moment's notice.
- Ensure all footage is correctly taken
- Properly light scene areas before shooting footage.

Al Kalema Productions

Abu Dhabi - UAE

2017 - 2019

Cinematographer

- Conducted all filming in a calm and professional manner.
- Operate camera equipment in studio and Locations.
- Maintain equipment in good working order and ready to go at a moment's notice.
- Ensure all footage is correctly taken
- Properly light scene areas before shooting footage.

Dil Films International (PVT) LTD

Colombo -Sri Lanka

2009 - 2017

Camera Operator / Focus Puller

- Improved filming methods and techniques to meet client requirements.
- Set up precise measurement and control equipment.
- Selected and prepared camera equipment and accessories.
- Worked successfully with a variety of personalities and work styles.
- Collaborated with clients to guarantee satisfaction with advertisements.

PROJECTS

- "Swim 6" Documentary Film 2023 - Netflix
- "Scattered Barriers" TV Series -2022 Netflix
- "Dreams Drawn By Dust" 2022 - Netflix
- "House Of Life" 2022 - Netflix
- "The Platform" TV Series 2020-2021 - Netflix
- "The Misfits" Hollywood Movie-2019
- "Unbeatable Fighter" Arabic Movie-2018

EXPERIENCE

Maclear Film Productions 2002 - 2006

Camera Trainee / Lighting Technician

EDUCATION

Kingswood College - Kandy Sri Lanka GCE Ordinary Level Exam 1996

SKILLS SUMMARY

Camera Operating  90%

Lighting Design  90%

SOCIAL MEDIA PROFILE

[IMDB](#)

[Linkedin](#)

[Instagram](#)

NON RELATED REFERANCE

Susan Lumsdon

Cinematographer
Sydney - Australia
0061419226580

Dammika Rathnayake

Cinematographer
Colombo - Sri Lanka
dammikarathnayake1@gmail.com
+94777599989